Jeanette Oakeshott

From: Geri Kerger <g.kerger@namidupage.org>
Sent: Tuesday, May 28, 2019 8:47 AM

To: Jeanette Qakeshott

Ce Mary PAT

Subject: Re: Rotary Club of Naperville Sunrise

Hi Jeanette,

So nice to meet you on Thursday as well. We will be happy to use your funds as directed for the drop-in
center with Mary.

We are very grateful for your support, but also for your sincere interest in NAMI DuPage and those we
serve. It is through people like you and your fellow Rotarians that we will be able to end the stigma
surrounding mental illness and that people with mental health conditions will receive the treatment they
need.

With gratitude,

Geri Kerger
Executive Director
NAMI DuPage
630-752-0066 x 201
www.namidupage.org

From: Jeanette Oakeshott <joakeshott@crgglobal.com>
Sent: Thursday, May 23, 2019 3:21 PM

To: Geri Kerger

Cec: Mary PAT

Subject: Rotary Club of Naperviile Sunrise

Geri
Thank you so much for your time today, it was nice to view the NAMI offices and to get to know you a little better.
As discussed, our club’s New Gen section recently sent you a check for $1,500 donation from proceeds from their annual

Hunt4Good scavenger hunt in downtown Naperville, and will be sending the second year donation in the next couple of
weeks.




My focus today was on the district grant provided to our club by our Rotary District 6450 in the amount of $4,127. | had
previously called NAMI (before your time) and received verbal agreement that NAMI would accept these monies and
manage the disbursement for Mary Borland's Drop In Group on Wednesdays in Naperville.

Attached is an electronic copy of the packet | provided showing how we expect the monies to be disbursed. My request to
you is your confirmation that we are able to proceed as follows:

1. Rotary Club of Naperville Sunrise will issue a check for $4,127 to NAMI DuPage
2. NAMI will deposit same check and disburse for expenses listed in attachment only for Mary Borland’s group

We also would like confirmation of the actual process, ie.

1. NAMI to issue a check for immediate expenses, ie. Sundries — postage stamps and giftcards for bingo prizes

2. NAMI to issue check payments to Belgios for the food ordered (either 1 x payment for full year, or on a quarterly
or even monthly basis)

3. NAMI to reimburse Mary directly for the expenses she manages, monthly pizza, drummer from Old Town School
of Music (or other entertainer)

Lastly, as | mentioned, we are under a time constraint as | need to share full detail and confirmation of process before the
end of May, so really appreciate a response early next week, if at all possible.

If you have questions or would like to discuss further, please let me know, | am happy to call you.

Best regards
Jeanette
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This email is the property of Cornerstone Relocation Group and may contain confidential information that is intended only for the use of the
persons or entities to whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient of this email, then you are directed to destroy this email,
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unintended recipient is prohibited.
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